
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 2nd at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. May 5, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 

B. May 18, 2020 Special Session minutes 

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $151,087.64 

D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $17,239.13 

E. Donation to Ada-Borup Post Prom $300 

 

 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

a. Park Street Project 

i. Change Order 

ii. Application for Payment 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Elections 2020 

2) Liquor Licenses  

 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 



i. Dekko Center Re-Opening Plan 

2) Fence Ordinance 

3) Pet Clinic- June 4th 

4) Update on Shop Local Campaign 

5) Hidden Treasures Window Replacement 

 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

A. Wellhead Protection Plan Bids 

XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Crystal/Josh, July – Kim/Shawn, August, 

Mike/Tom, September – Casey/Josh 

B. Offsite Liquor Permits- Main Street Bar 

C. Clean out of Ditch 51 

D. Police Vehicle Bids 

E. Resolution 2020-06-01 2020 Election Polling Place 

 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, May 5th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
 

All Members present. Member Opheim was present via FaceTime from his residence. 
Others present: Mayor Hintz and Administrator Larson 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. April 14, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $169,634.17 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $44,934.80 

 
Motion by Member Krieger and seconded by Member Nelson to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, 
Krieger, and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Stene to approve the 
Agenda as presented. All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, 
and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

a. Park Street Project 
 

Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering updated council regarding the progress of the 
Park Street and 2nd Street Project. After meeting with some of the businesses in 
the project area, things have been ironed out and the contractor will continue 
communicating with these businesses. 
 
b. Braun Proposal for Construction Materials Testing Service 

 
Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering requested approval from council to award 
Braun InterTech to do the geotechnical testing of materials for the project. The 
proposal is for $18,303.00.  These dollars are not under the grant from the state of 
MN but are part of the estimate of the project. 
 
Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Nelson to approve 
the award to Braun Intertech for geo-testing of materials for the Park Street 
project. All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed 
    

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) EDA RLF Update 

 
Mayor Hintz updated council regarding small business loans to assist businesses 
within the City of Ada that may be having financial difficulties during the COVID 
pandemic. The loans are being offered through the EDA. There are 8 loans of 
$3,000.00 available. 

  
2) Elections 2020 

 
Mayor Hintz wanted to remind the public, as well as council, of the upcoming 
election of Council and Mayor positions in the City of Ada. People interested in 
running for these positions need to have their applications in by August 11, 2020. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson updated council on the happenings within the different 
departments in the City. Larson had submitted a report to council from the Public 
Safety Committee. The report was an overview of what took place during the 
month from the police department. Member Mathsen, a member of the committee, 
expounded on how beneficial it was to have the report and also reported on future 



reports being submitted from the fire department, as well.  Larson continued her 
report and mentioned that the Dekko Center Manager had been busy doing 
improvements to the facility. Manager Eggen has been planning, as well, on 
getting the facility ready to re-open and accommodate safe distancing. 
     
2) Public Works  

i. Summer Workers 
ii. Update on employees 

iii. City Boulevards 
iv. Mowing Contracts 

 
Administrator Larson discussed with council the status of summer employment 
for public works.  The employees hired will be mainly doing lawn care, but also 
help with street repair and other maintenance items. The City has received four 
applications and two will be picked for employment. The next topic of 
employment was regarding a position in the Public Works Department. Tim 
Ramstorf has been filling in for Bruce Nelson, and there has been discussion 
regarding trying to keep him on when Bruce comes back. Discussions took place 
and it was decided to keep this topic on future agendas. Larson updated council 
regarding the city boulevards and the damage that gets caused by the plows and 
payloader. This happens every year. They will be fixing the gouges on the 
boulevards.  Larson’s last topic to discuss with council was regarding mowing 
contracts for the summer. A contractor backed out of their contract and had to be 
replaced. The contractor gave appropriate notice and a new contractor was found, 
so the City is set for the summer.  
   
3) 2020 High School Senior Recognition and Promotion of Local Businesses 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a proposal to recognize the senior class 
of the Ada Borup – NCW class of 2020.  Larson stated that the idea was to give 
the graduating class $20.00 each in Chamber Bucks. The funds would come from 
the gambling fund. Theses would be distributed through the school. Another 
proposal was to promote our local small businesses. This would be in 
coordination with the Ada Chamber. There will be a weekly drawing for shoppers 
who have shopped local. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Roux to approve  
donating $20.00 in Chamber bucks to each member of the graduating class of 
2020 from the Ada-Borup-NCW High School, as well as committing 
$1,000.00 in Chamber Bucks to winning individuals in a small business 
promotion. These funds would come from EDA funds. All in favor: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion 
passed 
 
4) Wellhead Protection Plan Update- June 1st Proposal Deadline. 



 
Administrator Larson updated council that the Wellhead Protection Plan was 
submitted on time. 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Main Street Bar Utilities 

 
Amber Kroshus, owner of the Main Street Bar, was on FaceTime and was 
requesting relief of rent from the city, being the City is the landlord. Jacob 
Kroshus, co-owner, brought up the topic of having council consider what some 
cities in the state have done, supporting opening up bars and restaurants. Council 
is following guidance from the attorney and will continue following the 
Governors orders. 
 
Motion by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Roux to continue with 
what was approved at the April council meeting. All in favor: Nelson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, and Lewis. Against: Opheim Motion passed 
  

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests – Krieger\Opheim 

 
 

B. Mosquito Spraying 
 

Mayor Hintz wanted to address Mosquito Spraying in the City of Ada. Aerial 
spraying was being considered, but the cost was considered unfeasible. Last year 
we had the on-call public works employee has been in charge of spraying on 
Tuesdays and Thursdays. Unless we feel it’s out of control, aerial spraying will 
not be done.  

 
C. Resolution 2020-05-01 Sale of Land in the Rage Addition 

 
Member Opheim made a motion to dispense of the reading of the Resolution with 
his own comments. Opheim stated that the EDA was supporting this sale and 
approved the details of the sale, that the lot would be paid for after the house was 
built on the lot.  
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve 
dispensing of the reading of Resolution 2020-05-01 Sale of Land in the Rage 
Addition and approve.  All in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, 
and Lewis. Against: Nelson Motion passed 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to adjourn the 
meeting.  All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed 



 
 
 
______________________________             _____________________________ 
Mayor       Administrator  

 
 
 



City of Ada 
Minutes of the City Council Special Session 

May 18, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall  

 
Members present: Members: Mathsen, Opheim, Lewis, Stene, Roux. Others: Mayor Hintz, 
Administrator Larson. 
Absent: Members Krieger and Nelson 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  
IV. Resolution 2020-05-02 RESOLUTION URGING GOVERNOR WALZ TO 

ALLOW BUSINESSES IN THE CITY OF ADA TO REOPEN 

Council discussed the purpose of Resolution 2020-05-02 was to stand up and support our 
local businesses while still following the State of Minnesota Guidelines and Governor Walz 
orders. While the Council would very much like to see small businesses open sooner than 
June 1st, as advised by the City Attorneys, County Attorney, League of MN Cities, and State 
Legislator, a city does not have authority to change a state law or be less restrictive than state 
law and the City could potential be liable for damages and civil penalties for decisions made 
regarding non-enforcement of executive order.  

Motion by Member Mathsen and second by Member Stene to approve Resolution 2020-05-
02 Resolution Urging Governor Walz to Allow Business in the City to Reopen. Voting for: 
Mathsen, Stene, Opheim, Roux, Lewis. Against: none. Resolution 2020-05-02 passes. 

V. Adjourn 

Motion by member Opheim and seconded by member Roux to adjourn the meeting at 
6:06pm. Members voting for: Opheim, Stene, Roux, Lewis, Mathsen. Against: none. 
Motion passed.  

____________________________   _____________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator   John Hintz, Mayor 
 
Meeting will be held by Zoom 
Mayor Hintz appearing by video conference at 405 W. Thorpe Ave. Ada 
Member Stene appearing by video conference at 306 6th Ave W Ada 
Member Opheim appearing by video conference at 503 Lily Lane Ada 
Member Lewis appearing by video conference at 113 Main St. W Ada 
Member Mathsen appearing by video conference at 608 3rd Ave E Ada 
Member Roux appearing by video conference at 506 W. 6th St. Ada 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

May 26, 2020 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux  

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Scott Erickson 

Call meeting to order. 5:44 pm 

Casey Krieger called the meeting to order. 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: None 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Visser.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Street Sweeper update: Brian told the board that he had been in contact with the Elgin 

representative and he said they are still scheduled to deliver the new sweeper July 1st. Information Only, No 

Action taken. 

Storm Sewer lift station update: Brian informed the board the new storm sewer lift station on the South levee 

control structure is completed (Startup date 5‐21‐2020) and operational, as of Tuesday it had 10.65 hours on 

it. Information Only, No Action taken. 

Other:  Employee update and discussion: Brian told the board that Bruce came back to work on Tuesday 

the26th of May. Bruce supplied us with a letter from his Physician to allow him to come back to work with 

some precautions (gloves, face mask etc). 

Brian and the board also discussed keeping Tim on full time as there is a need for an additional man as with 

the new sweeper and we will lose one man just to operate that on a daily basis. There is plenty of work to 

justify adding an addition employee. Ashley has supplied the Council with a lot of info on this issue. The board 

wanted to wait a month or two to see how things are going before making any recommendations to Council. 

Information Only, No Action taken. 

 



New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: None 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  June 29, 2020, 2020 @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion –Roux, 2nd by Visser. All in favor, motion passed 6:17 pm. 

 











Apr-20 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance April April April April Balance
Fund 3/31/2020 3/31/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 4/30/2020

General Fund (554,265.87) 394,961.75 52,450.79 135,674.17 26.21 (242,501.29)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 152,255.17 152,255.17
TIF District 2-3 Housing 27,831.63 27,831.63
Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 41,844.30 1,116.56 3,000.00 39,960.86
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan 8,414.39 3,832.97 264.27 12,000.00 511.63
Library (35,898.67) 40,566.63 1,871.34 2,796.62
Community Center Maintenance Fund (541,699.50) 718,245.93 176,546.43
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital 62,701.24 501,218.71 563,919.95
Public Works (15,663.28) 4,690.92 16,200.00 16,200.00 (10,972.36)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 163,816.29 1,000.00 1,180.14 163,636.15
Community Development Fund (301,643.84) (301,643.84)
Downtown Development District 36,872.43 36,872.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 67,831.48 67,831.48
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 41,701.75 82,914.83 56,615.14 34,943.67 146,288.05
Electric Utility 902,370.53 10,179.15 185,577.49 106,781.15 991,346.02
Long Term Designated Capital II 112,822.89 634,636.33 33,101.00 780,560.22
Liquor 116,451.69 1,237.75 63,510.53 61,342.24 119,857.73
Total - All Funds 200,428.58 2,448,170.15 409,835.78 372,992.71 26.21 0.00 2,685,468.01

2,648,598.73

242,863.09                          
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 530,037.16                          

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 640,098.64                          
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 649,052.55                          
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,419.87                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                          

Total Balances 4-30-20 2,685,468.01



Project Manager
5-26-2020



Page 1

Item No. & Description Unit Quantity Bid Unit Price
Decrease in 

Contract Price
Increase in 

Contract Price
1. 2nd St Water Main Lowering LS 1 15,268.03$         15,268.03$               
2. Park St Water Main Lowering LS 1 17,969.38$         17,969.38$               

TOTALS -$                         33,237.41$               

NET CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE 33,237.41$               

ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE 598,466.15$             
AMOUNT FROM PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER -$                           

CONTRACT PRICE PRIOR TO THIS CHANGE ORDER 598,466.15$             
INCREASE THIS CHANGE ORDER 33,237.41$               

CONTRACT PRICE INCORPORATING THIS CHANGE ORDER 631,703.56$             

JUSTIFICATION
1.

2. There were elevation conflicts discovered between the new storm sewer and the existing water main on Park Street that was installed with the 
original industrial park. This caused Gladen to have to construct several water main crossings.

EXHIBIT A
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Approximately 450 LF of water main needed to be lowered on 2nd Street to provide adequate depth on the pipe.

























EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

From

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.
a. X
b. X
c.

6.
7.
8.
9.

Payment Recommended By Engineer $

Payment Approved by Owner $

-$  
598,466.15$                

190,793.30$                

17947A

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

-$  

Net change by Change Orders

Park Street and 2nd Street NW in Ada, MN (S.A.P. 054-594-001)

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

Original Contract Price

 $       187,609.00 

407,672.85$                

 $            3,884.30 

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 
(Sum of Column J Unit Price Total)
Retainage

Work Completed
Stored Materials

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)
Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)
Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)
Amount due this application

-$  
-$  

190,793.30$                

190,793.30$                

598,466.15$                

5/1/2020 5/22/2020
Application Date: 5/27/2020

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

Signature: Date:

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 6)

Approved by OwnerRecommended by Engineer

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on account
to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for
Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are
covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective.

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 1

Norman County Highway Department

Gladen Construction, Inc.
Moore Engineering, Inc.

Grading, Aggregate Base, Bituminous Paving, Curb and Gutter, Storm Sewer

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:
Engineer:

Project:

to

Gladen Construction Inc
May 28, 2020

Project Manager

5/28/2020



Unit Price 1
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 3

Owner:
Engineer: 17947A
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application No.: 1 Application Period:  From 5/1/2020 to 5/22/2020 5/27/2020

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity Installed 

This Period

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

2021.501 Mobilization 1.00                     Lump Sum 36,000.00$         36,000.00$              1.00 1.00 36,000.00$              36,000.00$              100% -$                            
2104.503 Remove Pipe Culverts 148.00                 Lin. Ft. 18.00$                 2,664.00$                148.00 148.00 2,664.00$                2,664.00$                100% -$                            
2104.503 Remove Curb and Gutter 442.00                 Lin. Ft. 5.00$                   2,210.00$                175.00 175.00 875.00$                   875.00$                   40% 1,335.00$                  
2104.504 Remove Concrete Pavement 58.00                   Sq. Yd. 25.00$                 1,450.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 1,450.00$                  
2105.504 Geotextile Fabric Type 5 6,356.00              Sq. Yd. 2.35$                   14,936.60$              0.00 -$                         2,415.80$              2,415.80$                16% 12,520.80$                
2105.507 Common Excavation 6,833.00              Cu. Yd. 6.75$                   46,122.75$              6,100.00 6,100.00 41,175.00$              41,175.00$              89% 4,947.75$                  
2105.507 Select Granular Borrow (CV) 2,065.00              Cu. Yd. 23.00$                 47,495.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 47,495.00$                
2112.603 Subgrade Preparation 1,425.00              Lin. Ft. 3.80$                   5,415.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 5,415.00$                  
2118.507 Aggregate Surfacing (CV) Class 5 167.00                 Cu. Yd. 35.00$                 5,845.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 5,845.00$                  
2211.507 Stockpile Aggregate (CV) Class 5 (P) 439.00                 Cu. Yd. 16.00$                 7,024.00$                439.00 439.00 7,024.00$                7,024.00$                100% -$                            
2211.509 Aggregate Base Class 5 (P) 1,647.00              Cu. Yd. 35.00$                 57,645.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 57,645.00$                
2301.504 7" Concrete Driveway Pavement 58.00                   Sq. Yd. 110.00$               6,380.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 6,380.00$                  
2360.509 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) 845.00                 Ton 90.00$                 76,050.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 76,050.00$                
2360.509 Type SP 12.5 Non Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) 564.00                 Ton 90.00$                 50,760.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 50,760.00$                
2501.502 36" RC Pipe Apron 1.00                     Each 1,565.00$           1,565.00$                1.00 1.00 1,565.00$                1,565.00$                100% -$                            
2502.503 4" Perforated PE Pipe Drain 2,772.00              Lin. Ft. 8.90$                   24,670.80$              0.00 -$                         1,468.50$              1,468.50$                6% 23,202.30$                
2503.503 12" RC Pipe Sewer 114.00                 Lin. Ft. 38.00$                 4,332.00$                114.00 114.00 4,332.00$                4,332.00$                100% -$                            
2503.503 18" RC Pipe Sewer 381.00                 Lin. Ft. 47.00$                 17,907.00$              381.00 381.00 17,907.00$              17,907.00$              100% -$                            
2503.503 30" RC Pipe Sewer 245.00                 Lin. Ft. 98.00$                 24,010.00$              245.00 245.00 24,010.00$              24,010.00$              100% -$                            
2503.503 36" RC Pipe Sewer 83.00                   Lin. Ft. 134.00$               11,122.00$              83.00 83.00 11,122.00$              11,122.00$              100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design H 5.00                     Each 2,700.00$           13,500.00$              5.00 5.00 13,500.00$              13,500.00$              100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 48-4020 2.00                     Each 3,300.00$           6,600.00$                2.00 2.00 6,600.00$                6,600.00$                100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 60-4020 1.00                     Each 4,500.00$           4,500.00$                1.00 1.00 4,500.00$                4,500.00$                100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 72-4020 2.00                     Each 5,780.00$           11,560.00$              2.00 2.00 11,560.00$              11,560.00$              100% -$                            
2506.602 Reconstruct Drainage Structure 2.00                     Each 2,350.00$           4,700.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 4,700.00$                  
2511.507 Random Riprap Class 3 15.80                   Cu. Yd. 125.00$               1,975.00$                15.80 15.80 1,975.00$                1,975.00$                100% -$                            
2531.503 Concrete Curb and Gutter Design S512 2,647.00              Lin. Ft. 33.00$                 87,351.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 87,351.00$                
2531.503 Concrete Curb and Gutter Design VG220 125.00                 Lin. Ft. 61.00$                 7,625.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 7,625.00$                  
2563.601 Traffic Control 1.00                     Lump Sum 2,800.00$           2,800.00$                0.75 0.75 2,100.00$                2,100.00$                75% 700.00$                     
2573.502 Storm Drain Inlet Protection 7.00                     Each 135.00$               945.00$                   0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 945.00$                     
2573.503 Sediment Control Log Type Straw 20.00                   Lin. Ft. 7.50$                   150.00$                   0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 150.00$                     
2573.503 Silt Fence Type MS 342.00                 Lin. Ft. 5.50$                   1,881.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 1,881.00$                  
2574.507 Common Topsoil Borrow 251.00                 Cu. Yd. 25.00$                 6,275.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 6,275.00$                  
2575.501 Turf Establishment 1.00                     Lump Sum 5,000.00$           5,000.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 5,000.00$                  

598,466.15$           186,909.00$           3,884.30$             190,793.30$           32% 407,672.85$              Original Contract Totals

Application Date:

B

Original Contract

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish 
(F - J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 
Currently Stored 

(not in G)
($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

Bid Item No.

Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work
Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Contractor's Application for Payment
Norman County Highway Department
Moore Engineering, Inc.
Gladen Construction, Inc.
Grading, Aggregate Base, Bituminous Paving, Curb and Gutter, Storm Sewer
Park Street and 2nd Street NW in Ada, MN (S.A.P. 054-594-001)

S.A.P. 054-594-001



Unit Price 1
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3  of 3

Owner:
Engineer: 17947A
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application No.: 1 Application Period:  From 5/1/2020 to 5/22/2020 5/27/2020

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity Installed 

This Period

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

Application Date:

B

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish 
(F - J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 
Currently Stored 

(not in G)
($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

Bid Item No.

Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work
Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Contractor's Application for Payment
Norman County Highway Department
Moore Engineering, Inc.
Gladen Construction, Inc.
Grading, Aggregate Base, Bituminous Paving, Curb and Gutter, Storm Sewer
Park Street and 2nd Street NW in Ada, MN (S.A.P. 054-594-001)

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                       -$                         -$                            

598,466.15$           186,909.00$           3,884.30$             190,793.30$           32% 407,672.85$              

Change Orders

 Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders



 

North Dakota | Bismarck • Minot • West Fargo • Williston Minnesota | Bemidji • Fergus Falls • St. Cloud  
 

mooreengineeringinc.com 

May 15, 2020 
 
Brian Rasmusson 
Public Works Director 
City of Ada 
PO Box 32 
Ada, MN 56510 
 
Subject: Wellhead Protection Plan Phase 2 Proposal 
Environmental and Civil Engineering Services 
 
Dear Mr. Rasmusson: 
 
In response to your request for proposals to provide expertise related to wellhead protection 
activities for the City of Ada Wellhead Protection Plan Phase 2, Moore Engineering, Inc. 
(“Moore”) is pleased to submit our proposal to the City of Ada (City) outlining our scope of 
services and cost estimate.      
 
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING: The City has completed Part 1 of their Wellhead Protection Plan 
and now needs to complete Part 2 based on the Scoping 2 Decision Notice information to 
meet Minnesota Rules and Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) requirements. This includes 
completing an inventory of the pertinent potential contaminant sources within the approved 
Drinking Water Supply Management Area (DWSMA) and developing a management plan 
addressing potential contaminant sources and associated reporting requirements for the 
wellhead protection rules (MR, parts 4720.5100 to 4720.5590).      
 
Scope of Work 
 
This scope of work provides the tasks necessary to complete the potential contaminant source 
inventory (PCSI) and develop the wellhead protection management plan for the City of Ada.  
 
Task 1: Information and Data Compilation for the Wellhead Protection Plan  
 
Moore will identify, collect, and review data and information necessary for completion of Part 2 
of the Wellhead Protection Plan (WHP). The WHP content will be based on the Scoping 2 
Decision Notice and the wellhead protection rules requirements. This will assessment of the 
required data elements based on the DWSMA low vulnerability.  
 
Moore will work with the City to identify expected changes to land and water resources that my 
impact the aquifer that serve the public water supply well(s). This will identify potential new 
sources of contamination and ways to address these sources. Task 1 includes up to two 
meetings with the City to review data and WHP content and process.    
 



City of Ada  
Wellhead Protection Plan         Page 2 

 

Task 2: Identify Issues, Problems and Opportunities 
 
Moore will work with the City to identify and describe the water and land use issues, problems, 
and opportunities related to the aquifer serving the public water supply well(s), the well(s), and 
the DWSMA to meet MN Rules 4070.5230 WHP requirements. This will include conducting a 
Potential Contaminant Source Inventory (PCSI) that reviews at least 25 potential contaminant 
sources (PCS) for each MDH required PCS category. The PCSI will include appropriate maps to 
present the data in the WHP. Task 2 includes up to two meetings with the City to review the 
PCSI and maps.   
 
Task 3: Develop Goals, Objectives, and a Plan of Action 
 
Moore will assist the City in establishing goals for present and future water and land use as a 
framework for determining WHP objectives and related action items. This will include 
identification of wellhead protection measures.  
 
Task 4: Develop Implementation Strategies 
 
Moore will work with the City to identify strategies to evaluate the effectiveness of the WHP 
measures. A Contingency Strategy for an Alternate Water Supply will also be prepared to 
address the potential disruption of water supply due to mechanical failure or contamination. 
One meeting with the City is planned to discuss information developed during Tasks 3 and 4.  
 
Task 5: Draft Wellhead Protection Plan  
 
Moore will compile the information developed during Tasks 1-4 into a Draft WHP plan for review 
and comment by the City. Moore will address City comments and provide a Draft WHP plan 
that will be ready for the 60-day Local Units of Government (LUG) Review and Comment 
period.  
 
Following the LUG comment period, Moore will address any comments and prepare a Final 
WHP plan for City approval.  
 
Task 6: Public Hearing 
 
A public hearing is required prior to submitting the WHP plan to MDH. Moore will assist the City 
with conducting this public hearing, as needed.  
 
Task 7: Finalize Wellhead Protection Plan 
 
Following the public hearing, Moore will prepare the final draft WHP plan and submit to MDH for 
review. Moore will address MDH comments, if any, and prepare the Final WHP plan.  
 
If necessary, upon written direction and authorization from the Owner, Moore may perform 
tasks outside of the above Scope of Work at the same Category Billing Rates used for the 
scope of work. We have done our best to cover every conceivable unknown, but if 
something even we didn’t anticipate being a possibility, we can discuss scope/fee at that 
time.     
 
 



City of Ada  
Wellhead Protection Plan         Page 3 

 

Assumptions 
   

 City will provide the existing data and information from the Part 1 process.  
 Meetings: Ada’s City Engineer (Moore) will attend meetings in-person, as appropriate. 

Other Moore staff will attend meetings via phone or video conference.  
 City staff will provide information regarding wells and well status.   

 
Fee 

 
Moore will perform the tasks specified in the scope of work above for a lump sum fee of: 
 
  Eight thousand dollars ($8,000) 
 
Category billing rates and expense costs are valid through the end of the current year. On 
January 1 in each subsequent year, category billing rates and reimbursable expenses may be 
adjusted to meet market conditions. 
 
Standard Terms and Conditions 
 
Our services will be provided in accordance with the attached “Standard Terms and Conditions for 
Professional Services,” which are integral to this proposal. 

 
Closing 
 
Should you find this Proposal acceptable, please sign or have an authorized representative sign 
the acceptance portion of this letter and return one (1) fully executed copy of this proposal to 
me. Receipt of this Proposal will serve as our Agreement and our Notice to Proceed. 
  
We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal to you, and we look forward to working 
with you on this project. If we are fortunate enough to team with you on this project, we would 
embrace the opportunity and possibility to continue to team on the design phase(s) when the 
time comes. Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me 
by phone at 320-979-0274 or by email at amy.denz@mooreengineeringinc.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Amy Denz   
Senior Project Manager      
      
 
 
  



City of Ada  
Wellhead Protection Plan         Page 4 

 

Acceptance   
 
I hereby authorize Moore Engineering, Inc. to proceed with the work described above. 
 
 
Signature:         
 
Name:          
 
Title:          
 
Date:          
 
 



 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (April 2016) 

1. General 
1.1 The following Standard Terms and Conditions, together with the attached Proposal, constitutes the 
Agreement between Moore Engineering, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “ENGINEER”) and the person or 
entity to whom the Proposal is addressed (hereinafter referred to as “OWNER”) for the performance of 
professional and related services.  If OWNER requests that ENGINEER begin work prior to OWNER’s 
execution of this Agreement and ENGINEER performs work in accordance with this Agreement, then this 
Agreement shall constitute the agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER even if OWNER fails to return 
an executed counterpart of this Agreement to ENGINEER. 

1.2 No provision of this Agreement, including without limitation these Standard Terms and Conditions, 
may be waived, altered, or modified in any manner, unless the same shall be set forth in writing and signed 
by a duly authorized agent of ENGINEER.  OWNER may use its standard business forms (such as purchase 
orders) to administer any agreement between ENGINEER and OWNER, but use of such forms shall be for 
convenience purposes only, and any typed provision in conflict with the terms of these Standard Terms and 
Conditions or ENGINEER’s Proposal and all pre-printed terms and conditions contained in or on such forms 
shall be deemed stricken and null and void. 

1.3 OWNER acknowledges and agrees that ENGINEER’s services are on behalf of and for the exclusive 
use of OWNER and shall consist solely of those services described in ENGINEER’s scope of services and 
shall not be based upon scientific or technical tests or procedures beyond the scope described therein, or the 
time and budgetary constraints imposed by OWNER.  OWNER further acknowledges and agrees that 
ENGINEER’s services require decisions that are not always based upon pure science, but also include 
judgmental considerations. 

2. Standards of Performance 
2.1 The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services under this Agreement shall 
be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the same profession practicing under similar 
circumstances at the same time and in the same locality.  ENGINEER makes no warranties, expressed or 
implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any services performed or furnished by the 
ENGINEER. 

2.2 ENGINEER shall perform the professional engineering and related services under this Agreement as 
expeditiously as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the project. 

2.3 Subject to the standard of care set forth in Paragraph 2.1, ENGINEER and its Consultants may use 
or rely upon design elements in information ordinarily or customarily furnished by others, including, but not 
limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers and publishers of technical standards. 

2.4 ENGINEER shall review laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, and OWNER-mandated 
standards policies, procedures and instructions provided to the ENGINEER in writing and that are in effect as 
of the date of this Agreement applicable to the ENGINEER’s performance services under this Agreement 
subject to the standard of care set forth in Paragraph 2.1 and to the extent compliance is consistent with 
professional practice requirements.  ENGINEER shall respond in the design of the Project to requirements 
imposed by governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  Changes to any laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances, codes, OWNER-mandated standards, policies procedures and instructions or 
requirements of governmental authorities after the effective date of this Agreement may be the basis for 
modifications to OWNER’s responsibilities or to ENGINEER’s scope of services, times of performance, 
and/or compensation.  If, during ENGINEER’s review of applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and 
codes, and OWNER-mandated standards, ENGINEER identifies any conflict between such laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances and codes, and OWNER-mandated standards, ENGINEER shall notify OWNER of 
the nature and impact of such conflict.  OWNER agrees to cooperate and work with ENGINEER in an effort 
to resolve any such conflict. 

2.5 ENGINEER shall not be required to sign any document or certification, no matter by whom 
requested, that would result in ENGINEER having to certify, guarantee or warrant the existence of conditions 



Page 2 of 8  
 

whose existence ENGINEER cannot ascertain, or that extends ENGINEER's duties, responsibilities or 
liability beyond that contemplated by this Agreement.  In the event that ENGINEER executes any such 
document or certificate, OWNER acknowledges that such execution by ENGINEER shall not operate as a 
waiver of this provision, but shall be considered a mistake of fact or law.  OWNER agrees not to make 
resolution of any dispute with ENGINEER or payment of any amount due to ENGINEER in any way 
contingent upon ENGINEER's signing any such certification. 

3. Contingency  
3.1 OWNER and ENGINEER acknowledge and agree that certain increased costs and changes may be 
required as a result in whole or part of imprecision, incompleteness, errors, omissions, ambiguities or 
inconsistencies in the drawings, specifications and other documents furnished by ENGINEER or contained 
within other professional services performed or furnished by ENGINEER under this Agreement and, 
therefore, the final construction cost of the Project may exceed the OWNER’s estimated construction cost.  
Accordingly, OWNER agrees to set aside a reserve in the amount of 5 percent of the estimated construction 
cost as a contingency to be used as required to pay for such increased costs and changes resulting from the 
imprecision, incompleteness, errors, omissions, ambiguities or inconsistencies in the drawings, specifications 
and other documents furnished by ENGINEER or contained within other professional services performed or 
furnished by ENGINEER.  The contingency percentage listed above should be included as a portion of the 
OWNER’s overall construction contingency established to address unforeseen events or circumstances that 
arise during construction.  
 
3.2 Any responsibility of ENGINEER for the costs of Covered Change Orders in excess of such 
percentage will be determined on the basis of applicable contractual obligations and professional liability 
standards.  For purposes of this paragraph, the cost of Covered Change Orders will not include any costs 
that OWNER would have incurred if the Covered Change Order work had been included originally without 
any imprecision, incompleteness, error, omission, ambiguity, or inconsistency in the Contract Documents or 
in the Opinion of Probable Construction Cost and without any other error or omission of ENGINEER related 
thereto.  Nothing in this provision creates a presumption that, or changes the professional liability standard 
for determining if, ENGINEER is liable for the cost of Covered Change Orders in excess of the percentage of 
Construction Cost stated above or for any other Change Order.  Wherever used in this paragraph, the term 
ENGINEER includes Engineer’s officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, and Consultants.   
 
3.3 OWNER further agrees not to sue or make any claim by way of direct or third-party action against 
ENGINEER for the increased costs within the contingency because of such changes or because of any 
claims made by the Contractor relating to such changes. 

4. Owner’s Responsibilities 
4.1 OWNER shall make decisions and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner and shall 
bear all costs incident thereto so as not to unreasonably delay or interfere with the services of ENGINEER. 
 
4.2 OWNER shall be responsible for, and ENGINEER may rely upon, the accuracy and completeness of 
all requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, and other information furnished by OWNER to 
ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement.  ENGINEER may use such requirements, reports, data, and 
information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement.  Nothing in this paragraph shall be 
construed to require ENGINEER to affirmatively determine the accuracy of information that is prepared for 
OWNER by other licensed professionals (including, but not limited to, land surveyors, geotechnical engineers, 
accountants, insurance and surety professionals, and attorneys) who are not engaged directly by ENGINEER. 
 
4.3 OWNER shall provide for ENGINEER’s right to enter the property owned by OWNER and/or others 
in order for ENGINEER to fulfill its services. 
 
4.4 OWNER shall promptly report to ENGINEER any deficiencies or suspected deficiencies in 
ENGINEER’s work or services of which OWNER becomes aware so that ENGINEER may take measures to 
minimize the consequences of such deficiencies.  Upon notice to ENGINEER and by mutual agreement 
between the parties, ENGINEER shall correct such deficiencies without additional compensation except to 
the extent such action is attributable to deficiencies in OWNER-furnished information. 



Page 3 of 8  
 

5. Environmental Conditions.   
5.1 OWNER shall provide (or cause the Site owner to provide) ENGINEER with the identity and location 
of all subsurface facilities and obstructions on the Site.  OWNER agrees to waive any claims against 
ENGINEER and to indemnify, defend and hold ENGINEER harmless from any claims, demands or causes of 
action for damages to subsurface facilities or obstructions that are not accurately identified or located by 
OWNER or others. OWNER assumes responsibility for air, subsurface and/or ground pollution and 
environmental impairment from toxic substances or hazardous materials existing at the Site and shall 
indemnify and defend ENGINEER from any claims, demands and causes of action of third parties related 
thereto, except where such claims, demands and causes of action are caused by the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of ENGINEER; it being the intention of the OWNER to assume any liability alleged to have 
resulted from ENGINEER's joint or concurrent negligence. 

6. Ownership and Use of Documents 
6.1 All original reports, plans, specifications, field data and other documents, whether in written or 
electronic format, prepared by ENGINEER or ENGINEER’s consultants are instruments of professional 
service (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Documents”) and ENGINEER shall retain the ownership and 
property interest therein (including the copyright and the right of reuse at the discretion of the ENGINEER) 
whether or not the Project is completed. 

6.2 Copies of Documents that may be relied upon by OWNER are limited to the printed copies (also 
known as hard copies) that are signed and/or sealed by ENGINEER or ENGINEER's consultants.  Files in 
electronic media format of text, data, graphics or of other types that are furnished by ENGINEER or 
ENGINEER’s consultants to OWNER are only for the convenience of OWNER.  If there is a discrepancy 
between the electronic files and the hard copies, the hard copies govern.  Any conclusion or information 
obtained or derived from such electronic files will be at the user's sole risk. 

6.3 Because data stored in electronic media format can deteriorate or be modified inadvertently or 
otherwise without authorization of the data's creator, OWNER agrees that it will perform acceptance tests or 
procedures within 60 days after receipt of such data, after which OWNER shall be deemed to have accepted 
the data thus transferred.  Any errors detected within the 60-day acceptance period will be corrected by 
ENGINEER at no cost to OWNER.  However, ENGINEER shall not be responsible to maintain documents 
stored in electronic media format after acceptance by OWNER. 

6.4 When transmitting documents in electronic media or digital format, ENGINEER makes no 
representations as to long term compatibility, usability or readability of documents resulting from the use of 
software application packages, operating systems or computer hardware differing from those used by 
ENGINEER for this Project. 

6.5 OWNER may make and retain copies of Documents for information and reference in connection with 
use of the Documents on the Project by OWNER.  ENGINEER grant OWNER a limited license to use the 
Document on the Project subject to receipt by ENGINEER of full payment due and owing for all services 
relating to preparation of the Documents.  Such limited license shall not create any rights in third parties.  
Such Documents are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by OWNER or others on 
extensions of the Project or on any other project.  Any such reuse or modification without written verification 
or adaptation by ENGINEER will be at the user’s sole risk.  OWNER shall, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, indemnify, defend, and hold ENGINEER, its officers, directors, employees, partners, agents and 
Consultants, harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, judgments, liabilities, damages, costs, and 
expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs) arising or allegedly 
arising from out of any unauthorized reuse or modification of said Documents by OWNER or any person or 
entity for whom OWNER is legally liable without the written authorization of ENGINEER. 

6.6 In the event OWNER subsequently reproduces or otherwise uses ENGINEER’s Documents or 
creates a derivative work based upon the Documents, OWNER shall, where permitted or required by law, 
remove or completely obliterate the original professional seals, trademarks, logos, and other indications on 
said Documents of the identity of ENGINEER, its employees and consultants. 



Page 4 of 8  
 

6.7 Under no circumstances shall delivery of the electronic files for use by OWNER be deemed a sale by 
ENGINEER, and ENGINEER makes no warranties, either expressed or implied, of merchantability and 
fitness for any particular purpose.  In no event shall ENGINEER be liable for any loss of profit or any 
consequential damages as a result of OWNER's use or reuse of the electronic files. 

7. Confidentiality 
7.1 "Confidential Information" means all technical, economic, financial, pricing, marketing or other 
information that has not been published and/or is not otherwise available to members of the public and 
includes, without limitation, trade secrets, proprietary information, customer lists, scientific, technical and 
business studies, analyses, processes, methods, procedures, policies and information.   

7.2 In the event that either party discloses Confidential Information to the other party in connection with 
this contract (excluding ENGINEER's Work Product that is delivered to OWNER or others hereunder), the 
party receiving such Confidential Information agrees to hold as confidential and to not disclose to others the 
Confidential Information for a period of ten (10) years from the date of disclosure.  These restrictions shall 
not apply to information that (i) the parties had in their possession prior to disclosure; (ii) becomes public 
knowledge through no fault of the receiving party; (iii) the receiving party lawfully acquires from a third party 
not under an obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing party; (iv) is independently developed by the 
receiving party; or (v) is required to be disclosed by law or court order.   

7.3 OWNER agrees that ENGINEER may use and publish OWNER's name and a general description of 
the Services provided to OWNER in describing ENGINEER's experience and qualifications to other clients 
and potential clients. 

8. Work Product  
8.1 "Work Product" consists of all reports, notes, laboratory test data and other information prepared by 
ENGINEER for delivery to OWNER.  OWNER shall have the right to make and retain copies and use all 
Work Product; provided, however, such use shall be limited to the particular Site and project for which the 
Work Product is provided.   

8.2 OWNER may release the Work Product to third parties at its sole risk and discretion; provided, 
however, ENGINEER shall not be liable for any claims or damages resulting from or connected with such 
release or any third party's use of the Work Product, and OWNER shall indemnify, defend and hold 
ENGINEER harmless from any and all such claims or damages. 

9. Billing and Payment 
9.1 Invoices shall be submitted monthly by ENGINEER, are due upon presentation, and shall be 
considered past due if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date.  If payment is not received by ENGINEER 
within 45 days of the invoice date, OWNER shall pay as interest an additional charge of one percent (1.0%) 
or the maximum allowable by law, whichever is lower, of the past due amount per month.  Payment 
thereafter shall first be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal. 

9.2 If OWNER objects to any portion of an invoice, OWNER shall so notify ENGINEER in writing within 
10 days of receipt of the invoice.  OWNER shall identify the specific cause of the disagreement and shall pay 
when due that portion of the invoice not in dispute.  Interest as stated above shall be paid by OWNER on all 
disputed invoiced amounts resolved in ENGINEER’s favor and unpaid for more than 45 days after date of 
submission. 

9.3 In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment provisions of this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be awarded its reasonable attorney fees, and costs and expenses incurred.  If both 
parties receive judgment in any dollar amount, the court will determine the prevailing party, taking into 
consideration the merits of the claims asserted by each party, the amount of the judgment received by each 
party, and the relative equities between the parties. 

9.4 If OWNER fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, 
ENGINEER may suspend performance of services upon seven (7) days’ notice to OWNER.  ENGINEER 



Page 5 of 8  
 

shall have no liability whatsoever to OWNER for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension 
caused by any breach of this Agreement by OWNER. 

9.5 Minnesota Notice.    

To protect property owners, Minnesota’s mechanic’s lien laws require prime contractors on some projects to 
give the following pre-lien notice to all owners with whom they contract. This notice is purely a legal condition 
and does not reflect any intent to file a lien or an opinion that a lien or liens will be necessary. Here is the 
notice: 

a) ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT 
TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR 
COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE CONTRIBUTIONS. 

 
b) UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED 

LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT 
FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD THE AMOUNTS DUE THEM FROM US UNTIL 
120 DAYS AFTER THE COMPLETION OF THE IMPROVEMENT UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN 
WAIVER SIGNED BY THE PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY LABOR OR MATERIAL FOR THE 
IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE. 

9.6 If and to the extent the time initially established by this Agreement for completion of ENGINEER’s 
services is exceeded or extended through no fault of ENGINEER, compensation for any services rendered 
during the additional period of time shall be computed in accordance with the additional services provision of 
this Agreement, or, in the absence thereof, on the basis of ENGINEER’s then-current standard hourly billing 
rates, plus reimbursable expenses at a multiplier of 1.15 times the actual expense incurred by ENGINEER, 
its employees and consultants, in the interest of the Project. 

9.7 Payments Upon Termination. 

9.7.1 In the event of any termination under the terms of this Agreement, ENGINEER will be entitled to 
invoice OWNER for all services performed or furnished and all expenses incurred through the effective date 
of termination. 

9.7.2 In the event of termination by ENGINEER for cause, in addition to invoicing for those items identified 
in paragraph 9.7.1, above, ENGINEER shall be entitled to invoice OWNER and shall be paid a reasonable 
amount for services and expenses directly attributable to termination, both before and after the effective date 
of termination, such as reassignment of personnel, costs of terminating contracts with ENGINEER’s 
consultants, and other related close-out costs. 

10. Insurance 
10.1 During the term of this Agreement, ENGINEER shall maintain not less than the following insurance 
coverages: 

10.1.1 Workers’ Compensation Insurance – statutory amount 

10.1.2 Employer’s Liability Insurance - $100,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit, $100,000 
disease each employee 

10.1.3 Commercial General Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 per occurrence / $1,000,000 aggregate 

10.1.4 Automobile Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 combined single limit 

10.1.5 Professional Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 per claim / $1,000,000 aggregate 

10.2 At any time, OWNER may request that ENGINEER, at OWNER’s sole expense, provide additional 
insurance coverage or increased limits that are more protective than those maintained by ENGINEER. 



Page 6 of 8  
 

11. Allocation of Risks; Limitation of Remedies 
11.1 It is intended by the parties to this Agreement that ENGINEER’s services in connection with the 
Project shall not subject ENGINEER’s individual employees, officers, or directors to any personal legal 
exposure for the risks associated with this Project.  Therefore, OWNER agrees that as OWNER’s sole and 
exclusive remedy, any claim, demand or suit arising out of ENGINEER’s services in connection with the 
Project shall be directed and/or asserted only against ENGINEER and not against any of ENGINEER’s 
individual employees, officers, or directors. 

11.2 In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both OWNER and ENGINEER, 
OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law and notwithstanding any other provision in this 
Agreement, that any liability created by or arising out of this Agreement on the part of ENGINEER to 
OWNER and any person or entity claiming by, through or under OWNER, for any and all claims, liabilities, 
losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever, or claims expenses from any cause or causes (including 
without limitation any attorneys’ fees under this Agreement), shall be limited to the lesser of $100,000 or the 
total amount of compensation received by ENGINEER hereunder. 

11.3 Allocations of risks and limitations of remedies in this Agreement are business understandings 
between the parties and shall apply to all the different theories of recovery, including, without limitation, 
breach of contract or warranty (expressed or implied), tort (including, without limitation, negligence), strict or 
statutory liability, or any other cause of action.  These limitations of remedies will not apply to any losses or 
damages that have been found by a trier of fact to have been caused by ENGINEER’s gross negligence or 
willful or wanton misconduct.  The parties agree that the Owner will not seek damages in excess of the 
contractually agreed limitations through suits with other parties who may join ENGINEER as a third-party 
defendant. 

11.4 Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, neither ENGINEER nor OWNER shall be 
liable to the other party for any special, incidental, indirect or consequential damages whatsoever arising out 
of, resulting from, or in any way related to the Project or performance of this Agreement. 

12. Certificate of Merit 
12.1 OWNER shall make no claim for professional negligence, either directly or in a third-party claim, 
against ENGINEER unless OWNER has first provided ENGINEER with a written certification executed by an 
independent design professional currently practicing in the same discipline as ENGINEER and licensed in 
the state in which the Project is located.  This certification shall: (i) contain the name and license number of 
the certifier; (ii) specify each and every act or omission that the certifier contends is a violation of the 
standard of care expected of a design professional performing professional services under similar 
circumstances in the same location; and (iii) state in complete detail the basis for the certifier’s opinion that 
each such act or omission constitutes such a violation.  This certificate shall be provided to ENGINEER not 
less than 30 days prior to the presentation of any claim or the institution of any mediation, arbitration, or 
judicial proceeding. 

13. Integration, Severability and Survival 
13.1 This Agreement comprises the final and complete agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER.  It 
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations or agreements, whether oral or 
written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.  Amendments to this Agreement shall not be binding 
unless made in writing and signed by both OWNER and ENGINEER.  Any provision of this Agreement later 
held to be unenforceable for any reason shall be deemed void, and all remaining provisions shall continue in 
full force and effect, if the essential provisions of this Agreement for each party remain valid, binding, and 
enforceable. 

13.2 All provisions of this Agreement related to assignment, indemnification, limitation of remedies, and 
limitations on actions, or otherwise allocating responsibility or liability between the parties, shall survive the 
completion of the services hereunder and the termination of this Agreement and shall remain enforceable 
between the parties. 



Page 7 of 8  
 

14. Assignment 
14.1 Neither party to this Agreement may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights or obligations under or 
interest (including, without limitation, moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement, or any 
claims, causes of action or rights against the other party arising from or under this Agreement; or any proceeds 
from claims arising from or under this Agreement as security, collateral or the source of payment for any notes 
or liabilities to the Contractor or any other third party; or any control of any claims or causes of action arising 
from or under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party, except to the extent that any 
assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or restricted by law.  Unless specifically stated to the contrary in 
any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or 
responsibility under this Agreement.  This section shall not, however, apply to any subrogation rights of any 
insurer of either party.  The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the completion or termination of this 
Agreement for any reason and shall remain enforceable between the parties. 

14.2 Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 14.1, above, or any other provision of this Agreement, 
ENGINEER may assign or otherwise transfer its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any parent, 
subsidiary, or affiliated company of ENGINEER or to any purchaser of the business of ENGINEER that 
agrees to assume the obligations of ENGINEER under this Agreement. 

15. Suspension of Services 
15.1 If the Project is suspended for more than 30 days in the aggregate, ENGINEER shall be 
compensated for services performed and charges incurred prior to suspension and, upon resumption, an 
equitable adjustment in fees to accommodate the resulting demobilization and remobilization costs.  In 
addition, there shall be an equitable adjustment in the Project schedule based on the delay caused by the 
suspension.  If the Project is suspended for more than 90 days in the aggregate, ENGINEER may, at its 
option, terminate this Agreement upon giving notice in writing to OWNER.  If OWNER fails to make 
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, ENGINEER may suspend performance of 
services upon seven days’ prior written notice to OWNER.  ENGINEER shall have no liability whatsoever to 
OWNER for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement 
by OWNER. 

16. Force Majeure 
16.1 Neither party shall be liable for any delay in, or failure of, its performance of any of its obligations 
under this Agreement if such delay or failure is caused by events beyond the reasonable control of the 
affected party, including, but not limited to, any acts of God, governmental embargoes, restrictions, 
quarantines, strikes, riots, wars or other military action, civil disorder, acts of terrorism, fires, floods, 
vandalism, sabotage or the acts of third parties (a “Force Majeure Event”). 

16.2 Upon completion of the Force Majeure Event the party affected must as soon as reasonably 
practicable recommence the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

16.3 A Force Majeure Event does not relieve a party from liability for an obligation that arose before the 
occurrence of that event, nor does that event affect the obligation to pay money in a timely manner that 
matured prior to the occurrence of that event. 

17. Ownership of Waste 
17.1 “Pre-Existing Waste" is any hazardous or non-hazardous wastes, substances or materials existing 
on the Site prior to the date that the Services are initiated.   

17.2 OWNER shall be responsible for the proper handling, storage, transportation and/or disposal of the 
Pre-Existing Waste in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.  OWNER 
shall provide appropriate disposal identification numbers, select the disposal site(s) and sign all required 
manifests, disposal contracts and other documentation necessary to allow ENGINEER to complete the 
Services in a timely manner.  OWNER acknowledges that ENGINEER is performing professional services for 
OWNER and that ENGINEER is not and shall not be required to become an “owner”, “arranger”, “operator”, 
“generator”, or “transporter” of Pre-Existing Waste which are or may be encountered at or near the Site in 
connection with ENGINEER’s activities under this Agreement. 



Page 8 of 8  
 

17.3 OWNER agrees to look solely to the disposal facility and/or transportation concern for any damages 
arising from improper transportation or disposal of the Pre-Existing Waste. 

18. Termination 
18.1 This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days' written notice in the event of 
substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the 
terminating party. 

19. Third Party Beneficiaries 
19.1 All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and 
exclusive benefit of the OWNER and not for the benefit of any other party.  No other party shall have any 
claim against ENGINEER because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of services 
hereunder.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of 
action in favor of a third party again either OWNER or ENGINEER. 

20. Dispute Resolution 
20.1 ENGINEER and OWNER will attempt in good faith to resolve through negotiation any dispute, claim, 
counterclaim, or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement (hereafter collectively referred to as 
“Dispute”).  If the Dispute is not resolved by these negotiations, the parties agree to submit any such 
unresolved Dispute to mediation.  Either party may commence mediation by providing the other party a 
written request for mediation, setting forth the subject of the Dispute and the relief requested.  The parties 
will cooperate with one another in selecting a mediator, and in scheduling the mediation proceedings.  The 
parties will share equally in the costs of the mediator.  Neither party may commence a civil action with 
respect to the matters submitted to mediation until after the completion of the initial mediation session, or 45 
days after the date of filing the written request for mediation, whichever occurs first.  Mediation may continue 
after the commencement of a civil action, if the parties so desire.  The provisions of this paragraph may be 
enforced by any Court of competent jurisdiction. 

21. Limitations on Actions 
21.1 Causes of action by either party against the other party, however denominated, shall be barred two 
years from the day ENGINEER’s services are completed or ENGINEER otherwise ceases providing the 
services called for in this Agreement, whichever first occurs. 

22. Controlling Law 
22.1 This Agreement is to be governed by the laws and regulations of the state in which the project is 
located, without regard to any choice of law principles that may otherwise have permitted the application of 
the laws of any other jurisdiction. 

23. Interpretation 
23.1 The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be construed neither against nor in favor of 
either party, but shall be construed in a neutral manner. 

24. Notices 
24.1 Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, addressed to the appropriate party at its 
address as listed in the Agreement and given personally, by registered or certified mail post prepaid or by a 
commercial courier service.  All notices shall be effective upon the date of receipt. 

End of Standard Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 



9083 State Hwy 114 SW, Alexandria, MN 56308 320-766-6126 marilyn@bayerlwaterresources.com 

 

April 21, 2020 

Ashley Larson  
City Administrator 
City of Ada 
15 4th Avenue E. 
Ada, MN 56510 
 
Subject: Phase 2, Wellhead Protection Plan 

Thank-you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the completion of the second phase of the City 
of Ada’s Wellhead Protection Plan. My past work as a County Water Planner has made me acutely 
aware of the need to protect our resources for future use. 

My expertise in wellhead protection includes a workshop I attended through Minnesota Department of 
Health (MDH), outlining the plan definitions, templates, and requirements.  I have completed Wellhead 
Protection Plans for fifty-four cities in Minnesota. I am currently working with the Cities of Alexandria, 
Foley, and Long Prairie on implementation of their plan – writing and receiving four $10,000 
implementation grants in the past two years. I have completed a Source Water Protection Plan for the 
City of Minneapolis and am presently working with Minneapolis, St. Paul, and St. Cloud on the 
implementation of their drinking water protection plans. This, along with my background in Water 
Planning and my working relationship with the MDH and Minnesota Rural Water, assures a plan that 
will accurately assess the needs and set appropriate goals and implementation strategies for your 
community.  

My work in Local Water Planning included plan writing, grantwriting, and meeting coordination and 
facilitation. I have enclosed my Resume’ with this letter to outline my experiences and a listing of 
references for work I have completed. Please feel free to contact the enclosed references.  

The scope of the proposal includes attendance of up to four teleconference meetings, facilitation of 
discussion at these meetings with incorporation of the team ideas, comments, and recommendations 
into the Plan. All required data elements and assessments, identification of expected changes and their 
impacts and issues problems and opportunities will be included as required by the MDH. All work 
except for mapping will be completed by Marilyn Bayerl, owner, Bayerl Water Resources. Mapping will 
be completed by Rick Moore GIS services. Attached please find a proposed timeline for the completion 
of this project by December of 2020, allowing for local and MDH review and final approval by May of 
2021. 

Existing information will be utilized to write the Plan for the designated wellhead areas. I will summarize 
this data and incorporate it into the Plan. Draft copies will be provided to the committee either by the 
City or at actual cost to Bayerl Water Resources. One hard copy and CDs required of the DRAFT Plan 
will be provided, as well as two final hard copies and three CDs of the completed Plan will be provided 
as part of this proposal. Printing and reimbursable expenses (phone calls, mailing, supplies, etc.) will 
be billed at actual cost. 

 



City of Ada – Wellhead  – 2 – April 21, 2020  

9083 State Hwy 114 SW, Alexandria, MN 56308 320-766-6126 marilyn@bayerlwaterresources.com 

 

 
 

I will complete the work on an hourly plus expenses basis.  My hourly rate is $95/hour and my estimate 
of the cost to complete this project (including printing costs for meeting materials, two hard copies and 
up to 20 CDs of the plan) is as follows: 

Task Estimated Hours Estimated Cost 

Four teleconference meetings 8 760 
Prepare PCSI  24 2,280 
Prepare Draft Plan 20 1,900 
Prepare final plan 8 760 

Subtotal for Hourly 58 5,700 
   

Mapping  800 
Printing/mailing/supplies (Actual 
cost):  

 400 

Subtotal for Expenses  1,200 
Total Estimate for Plan 

Development 
  

$6,900 
   

Bayerl Water Resources will not exceed the estimate of $6,900 in the development of this Plan without 
written approval. The MDH usually attends the public hearing and my attendance is not required if they 
attend – this is an optional expense. If you agree with my proposed scope of services, please sign 
below and return one copy of this letter to me as authorization to proceed.   

 

Proposed by BAYERL WATER RESOURCES 

 
 
Marilyn E. Bayerl 
 
Accepted by the City of Ada 
The above proposal is satisfactory, and Bayerl Water Resources is authorized to do the work as specified.  
Payment will be made monthly in accordance with the terms on the above estimate. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________           _________________ 
                                        Date 
 

Enclosures:  Timeline 
Resume’ 
References 

 



 

City of Ada WHP plan   
Part II - Timeline   

                            CITY OF ADA 

                          WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN  
 

PART II TIMELINE FOR WORK ITEMS 
June 2020 – February 2021 

 

THE FOLLOWING IS A PRELIMINARY TIMELINE FOR COMPLETION OF PART II WHP PLAN.   
 

MEETING 1: JUNE 2020: 

1. INTRODUCTION OF WHP TEAM AND CONSULTANT TO WRITE PART II OF WHP PLAN. 
2. BRIEF REVIEW OF DWSMA AND VULNERABILITY STATUS. 
3. DISCUSS / REVIEW REQUIRED COMPONENTS OF CHAPTERS 1-7 OF THE PLAN 

(SCOPING LETTER). 
4. REVIEW AND CORRECT POTENTIAL CONTAMINANT SOURCE INVENTORY AND 

DISCUSS MAIN COMPONENTS OF CHAPTER 4. 
5. SET NEXT MEETING DATE. 

MEETING 2: AUGUST 2020: 

1. REVIEW / MODIFY DRAFT CHAPTERS 1-7. 
2. REVIEW AND CORRECT PCSI DATA. 
3. APPROVE MAPPING REQUIRED FOR PLAN. 
4. DISCUSS REQUIREMENTS FOR CHAPTERS 8 AND 9. 
5. SET NEXT MEETING DATE 

MEETING 3: OCTOBER 2020: 

1. REVIEW AND APPROVE CHAPTERS 1-8. 
2. APPROVE FINAL PCSI MAPS AND DATA. 
3. STRATEGIES DISCUSSION FOR CHAPTER 5. 
4. CHAPTER 10 – EVALUATION PROGRAM 
5. COMPLETE CONTINGENCY PLAN. 
6. SET NEXT MEETING DATE. 

MEETING 4: NOVEMBER 2020: 

1. REVIEW AND APPROVE FINAL DRAFT. 
2. APPROVE IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE. 

DECEMBER 2020: 

1. SUBMIT TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR 60-DAY REVIEW. 
2. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE AFTER 60-DAY REVIEW PERIOD. 

DECEMBER 2020 – FEBRUARY 2021: 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVIEW 

EMAIL/PHONE MEETING WITH City of ADA: FEBRUARY 2021: 

REVIEW LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMENTS AND PREPARE FOR PUBLIC HEARING. 

FEBRUARY 2021: 

HOLD PUBLIC HEARING. 

FEBRUARY 2021: 

SUBMIT PLAN TO MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR FINAL APPROVAL BY  
MAY 2021. 



 
Marilyn E. Bayerl       9083 State Hwy 114 SW 
Water Resources Specialist     Alexandria, MN 56308 
www.bayerlwaterresources.com      320-766-6126 
          marilyn@bayerlwaterresources.com 
 

EDUCATION  Baccalaureate of Science in Aquatic Biology, St. Cloud State University, 1994         
 

EMPLOYMENT Owner, Bayerl Water Resources (2001 – Present) 
BACKGROUND  Water Plan Technician, Douglas County Land and Resource Management (1995-2001)            
   Lab Technician, Kraft Foods, Albany, Minnesota (1994-1995) 

Fisheries Internship, Department of Natural Resources, Glenwood, MN (1993) 
Seasonal Field Technician, Widseth, Smith, Nolting and Assoc., Alexandria, MN (1992)             

   Lab Technician, St. Cloud State University, St. Cloud State, MN (1992-1994)                           
Seasonal Project, Chain of Lakes Coalition, Alexandria, MN (1992)    
 

MEMBERSHIPS Minnesota Waters –board member (2002-2006) 
AND AWARDS North American Lakes Management Society, NALMS (1994-present) 
 MPCA Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Advisory Committee (2004-2008) 

Minnesota Rural Water Association (2002-present) 
 Water Planner of the year, 1999 
 Outstanding Service Award, Lake Le Homme Dieu Association, 2001 
 

COMMUNITY Advisory, Lake Mary Association (1997-present) 
INVOLVEMENT Advisory Member, Douglas County Lakes Association (1995-present) 
 Kid’s Groundwater Festival Planning Committee – Douglas County (1995-present) 
 Volunteer Local Water Management Task Force – Douglas County (2001-present) 
 

PROFESSIONAL Well-rounded problem solver with broad based expertise in areas of local water 
EXPERIENCE  planning, zoning, water management issues, facilitation, and wellhead protection.  

• Completed 16 Wellhead Protection Plan – including plan amendments for 3 of them. 
• Completed Sourcewater Protection Plan for the Upper Mississippi River Source 

Water Protection Project – including project management from 2008 to present. 
• Completed Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan for the Lac qui Parle – 

Yellow Bank Watershed District (2009).  
• Completed bacteria Total Maximum Daily Load study and implementation plan for 

the Pomme de Terre Watershed Joint Powers Board (2008). 
• Facilitated public input, presentations and committee meetings during the Lac qui 

Parle-Yellow Bank Watershed District Plan update, and the Comprehensive Local 
Water Management Plan updates for Douglas, Isanti and Otter Tail County. 

• Wrote Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan for Douglas, Otter Tail (2004 
and 2009), and Isanti (2006) Counties. 

• Facilitated public input sessions for lake management planning for ten lake 
associations.  Wrote Lake Management Plan for five lake associations.  

• Plan writing and meeting facilitation for Wellhead Protection in numerous 
communities.  Wrote Comprehensive Source Water Protection Plan for the Cities of 
Minneapolis, St. Paul and St. Cloud (2006). 

• Spent five years planning and implementing Douglas County’s Comprehensive Local 
Water Plan at the local level. 

• Wrote recommendations for Planning Advisory Commission and Board of 
Adjustment actions.  Conducted occasional viewing meetings. 

• Conducted Planning Advisory Commission / Board of Adjustment meetings as 
needed when director unavailable. 

• Participated in writing / meeting facilitation of Douglas County Subdivision 
Ordinance. 

• Wrote, obtained, and administered over $400,000 in grants to fund priority projects. 
• Facilitated meetings between state, local and federal agencies to work cooperatively 

on priority projects.  



 

         9083 State Hwy 114 SW, Alexandria, MN 56308          320-766-6126      marilyn@bayerlwaterresources.com 

References for Wellhead Protection  
 

City of Long Prairie    Cities of Eden Valley and Watkins  City of Foley 
Completed plan – currently   Plan in 2008 and current update (in progress)Mark Pappenfus 
Contracted for implementation  Cindy Anderson    Public Works Director 
and plan update  Eden Valley City Clerk   320-290-9186 
Brenda Thomes     320-453-5251 
City Administrator / Clerk        
320-732-2167     City of Battle Lake    City of Melrose 
      Wanda Berg-Vorgert    Michael Brethorst 
City of Little Falls    Clerk-Treasurer    City Administrator 
Gerald Lochner    218-864-0424 320-256-4278 
Public Works Director    
320-616-5500     Green Lake Sanitary Sewer & Water  City of Fairfax 
      Ron Hagemeier    Marcia Seibert-Volz 
City of Glenwood    Director     Administrator 
Dave Perryman    320-634-5433     507-426-7255 
Public Works Director        
320-796-4523     City of Richmond    City of Buffalo Lake 
      Martin Bode     Jean Thielke 
City of Moorhead    City Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer  City Clerk/Treasurer 
Cliff McLain     320-597-2075     320-833-2272 
Moorhead Public Services 
Water Division Manager   Pierz Rich Prairie Sewer and Water District City of Le Sueur 
218-299-5471     Bob Gruber     Greg Drent 
      Superintendant    Electric Director 
City of Barnesville    320-468-0268     507-593-8361 
Completed original and 10-year update      
Mike Rietz     City of Sebeka     City of Sacred Heart 
City Administrator    Tom Hoppe     Brenda Johnson 
218-354-2292     Public Works Superintendant   City Clerk/Treasurer 
      218-837-5773     320-765-2559 
City of Browerville     
Completed original plan  City of Frazee     City of Chisago City 
and 10-year update    Jonathan Smith    John Pechman 
Chuck Buhl     City Administrator    City Administrator 
Public Works Director    218-334-4991     651-257-7364 
320-594-2201      
 City of Jackson    City of Olivia 
City of Alexandria     Steve Beckel     Dan Coughlin 
Completed original plan, 10-year update Water Superintendant    City Administrator 
Currently contracted for implementation 507-847-4410     320-523-2361 
Scott Deitz      
Alexandria Light and Power   City of Glyndon    City of Eagle Bend 
Operations Manager  Scott Lofgren     Kevin Hess 
320-763-6501  Public Works Director    City Administrator 
  218-498-2379     218-738-5982 
 
   



Bayerl Water Resources 
References - 2019 

 

City of Moose Lake City of Hutchinson    City of Paynesville  
Jean Hedin John Paulson    Ron Mergen 
Assistant City Manager Project/Environmental    Public Works Director 
218-485-4010 320-234-5682     320-243-3714 
 
City of Crosby City of Glencoe    City of Dassel  
Lisa Sova Gary Schreifels    Terri Boese 
City Clerk / Treasurer Public Works     Clerk-Treasurer 
320-290-9186 320-864-6954     320-275-2454 
 
City of Fergus Falls City of Gaylord    City of Aitkin  
Len Taylor Robert Kloeckl    Dave Cluff 
Public Works Director Water/Wastewater Superintendent  Utilities Manager 
218-332-5418 507-317-4566     218-927-3222   

  
City of Pine City City of Silver Lake    City of Rushford  
Maury Montbriand Jon Jerabek     Roger Knutson 
Public Works Supervisor Clerk-Treasurer    Public Works Director 
320-629-6474 320-327-2412     507-864-2444 
  
City of Forest Lake City of Sartell     City of Lewiston 
Dave Adams Nate Keller     Curt Bentner 
Public Works Superintendent City Planner     Public Works Director 
651-755-1207 320-258-7316     507-523-2257 
 
City of Onamia City of Wadena Light and Power  City of Hampton 
Gene Falconer David Evans     Marlin Reinardy 
Maintenance Supervisor Utility Superintendent    Water Superintendent 
320-532-5322 218-631-7712     651-260-4011 
 
City of Jordan City of Lake Elmo    City of Clarissa 
Scott Haas Rob Weldon     Pat Eckel 
Public Works Director Public Works Director    Maintenance 
952-492-2535 651-747-3941     218-756-2125 
 
City of Montevideo Joint Powers Water Board   City of Mound 
Byron Hayunga Ruth Klick     Eric Hoversten 
Public Works Project Associate    Director of Public Works 
320-269-5419 763-497-3611     952-472-0609 
 
City of Zimmerman   City of Kenyon     City of Wabasha 
Randy Piasecki   Mark Vahlsing    Chad Springer 
City Administrator   City Administrator    City Administrator 
763-856-4666    507-789-6415     651-565-4658 
 
City of Buffalo    City of Appleton (In Progress) 
Cara Hesse    Justin Koepp 
Chief Water Operator   Public Utilities Supervisor 
763-682-6376    320-289-1363 



















































John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 1

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $49,800.00

Dest Charge $1,295.00

Total Options ($2,541.00)

Subtotal $48,554.00

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Less Customer Discount ($10,088.00)

Subtotal Discount ($10,088.00)

Trade-In $0.00

Excluded from Sales Tax Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $38,466.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $0.00

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $38,466.00

Comments:

CDOT AWARD 311001595
ARAPAHOE COUNTY AWARD 15-60
STATE OF COLORADO AWARD 113483

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 2

Window Sticker
SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial MSRP:$49,800.00

Interior:Jet Black, Premium Cloth seat trim

Exterior 1:Black

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Active Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, electronically controlled

OPTIONS

CODE MODEL MSRP

CK15706 [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial $49,800.00

OPTIONS

1FL Commercial Preferred Equipment Group $0.00

5HP Key, 6 additional keys $41.00

5T5 Seats, 2nd and 3rd row vinyl with front cloth seats $0.00

6C7 Lighting, red and white front auxiliary dome $170.00

6J3 Wiring, grille lamps and siren speakers $92.00

6J4 Wiring, horn and siren circuit $41.00

6J7 Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible $495.00

9C1 Identifier for PPV ($3,700.00)

9G8 Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp
control delete

$50.00

9U3 Seats, Driver and passenger front individual seats in cloth trim $0.00

AMF Remote Keyless Entry Package $75.00

ATD Seat delete, third row passenger Inc.

AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench $0.00

C5Y GVWR, 7100 lbs. (3221 kg) Inc.

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00

GBA Black $0.00

GU4 Rear axle, 3.08 ratio $0.00

H0U Jet Black, Premium Cloth seat trim $0.00



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 3

IO5 Audio system, 8" diagonal color touch-screen with Chevrolet
Infotainment

$0.00

K4B Battery, auxiliary, isolated, 730 CCA Inc.

KW7 Alternator, 170 amps Inc.

L83 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Active Fuel Management, Direct
Injection and Variable Valve Timing

$0.00

MYC Transmission, 6-speed automatic, electronically controlled $0.00

NQH Transfer case, active, 2-speed electronic Autotrac Inc.

NZZ Skid Plate Package Inc.

QAR Tires, P265/60R17 all-season, police, V-rated Inc.

RAP Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) steel, police, Black Inc.

RM7 Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare Inc.

SAB Auxiliary Battery Relay Inc.

VK3 License plate front mounting package $0.00

VPV Ship Thru, Produced in Arlington Assembly Inc.

VQK LPO, Molded splash guards $195.00

Z56 Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated Inc.

ZAK Tire, spare, P265/60R17 all-season, police, V-rated Inc.

ZY1 Paint scheme, solid application $0.00

___ Safety belts, 3-point, driver and front passenger in all seating
positions

Inc.

___ Capless fuel fill Inc.

___ Door handles, body-color Inc.

___ Instrumentation, analog Inc.

___ Key, 2-sided Inc.

___ Luggage rack, delete Inc.

___ Exterior ornamentation delete Inc.

___ Power outlets, 4 auxiliary, 12-volt Inc.

___ Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center Inc.

___ Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery Inc.

___ Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery Inc.

___ Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III Inc.



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 4

SUBTOTAL $47,259.00

Adjustments Total $0.00

Destination Charge $1,295.00

TOTAL PRICE $48,554.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:15 MPG

Est Highway:21 MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:546.00 mi



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 5

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Active Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing includes
aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 N-m] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode (STD)

Rear axle, 3.08 ratio (Not available with (NHT) Max Trailering Package.)

Suspension Package, Premium Smooth Ride (STD) (Not available with (NHT) Max Trailering Package.)

GVWR, 7300 lbs. (3311 kg) (Requires 4WD model.)

E85 FlexFuel capable

Transfer case, active, single-speed, electronic Autotrac with rotary controls, does not include neutral. Cannot be
dinghy towed (Requires 4WD model. Not available with (NHT) Max Trailering Package.)

Differential, heavy-duty locking rear

4-wheel drive

Air cleaner, high-capacity

Cooling, external engine oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil integral to driver side of radiator (With (9C1) Police
Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle includes heavy-duty oil-to-coolant integral to driver-side of radiator.)

Cooling, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil

Battery, 720 cold-cranking amps with 80 amp hour rating

Alternator, 150 amps

Trailering equipment includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness with independent fused trailering circuits
mated to a 7-way sealed connector and 2" trailering receiver

Trailer sway control

Recovery hooks, 2 front, frame-mounted, Black

Suspension, front coil-over-shock with stabilizer bar

Suspension, rear multi-link with coil springs

Steering, power, electric

Hill Start Assist

Exterior

Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) painted steel With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle,
includes Silver with center caps. (STD) (Not included when (NHT) Max Trailering Package is ordered.)

Tires, P265/70R17 all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Not included when (NHT) Max Trailering Package is ordered.)

Tire, spare P265/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 6

Exterior

Tire carrier, lockable outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear

Active aero shutters, front

Fascia, front body-color (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, includes recovery hook
openings, but does not include hooks.)

Fascia, rear body-color

Assist steps, Black (Premier includes chrome accent strip) (Deleted when (RVQ) Assist step kit, Black, LPO or
(VXH) Assist step kit, Chrome, LPO are ordered.)

Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual-folding and color keyed driver mirror includes spotter mirror

Glass, deep-tinted (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle includes all windows, except
light-tinted glass on windshield and driver- and front passenger-side glass)

Wipers, front intermittent, Rainsense

Wiper, rear intermittent with washer

Liftgate, rear manual

Entertainment

Audio system, 8" diagonal color touch-screen with Chevrolet Infotainment AM/FM stereo with seek-and-scan
and digital clock, includes Bluetooth streaming audio for music and select phones; voice-activated technology
for radio and phone; and Shop with the ability to browse, select and install apps to your vehicle. You can
customize your content with audio, weather and more; featuring Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capability for
compatible phone; 5 USB ports and 1 auxiliary jack (STD)

Audio system feature, single-slot CD/MP3 player

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system

SiriusXM Radio delete

Bluetooth for phone personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system

4G LTE Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Requires (UE1) OnStar. Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer
for details.)

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with Vinyl (1FL) or Premium Cloth (1FL and 1LS), 3-passenger, includes 6-way
power driver and 2 way front passenger seat adjuster, driver and front passenger power lumbar control and
power reclining, center fold-down armrest with storage (includes auxiliary power outlet, USB port and input jack
for audio system), storage compartments in seat cushion, adjustable outboard head restraints and storage
pockets (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle includes lockable storage compartment.)
(STD)

Seat trim, cloth

Seat adjuster, front passenger 6-way power

Seats, second row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 7

Interior

Seat, third row manual 60/40 split-folding bench, fold flat

Floor covering, Black rubberized vinyl

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering wheel controls, mounted audio and cruise controls includes Driver Information Center controls

Driver Information Center, 4.2" diagonal multi-color

Warning tones headlamp on, key-in-ignition, driver and right-front passenger seat belt unfasten and turn signal
on

Door locks, power programmable with lockout protection and delayed locking (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle, Auto Lockout is disabled on Driver door.)

Remote Keyless Entry, extended-range

Windows, power with Express-Down and Express-Up on front doors and lock out features

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed

Climate control, tri-zone automatic with individual climate settings for driver, right-front passenger and rear
passengers (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, includes dual-zone automatic, front
and rear air conditioning electronic controls)

Defogger, rear-window electric

Power outlet, 110-volt

Power outlets, 5 auxiliary, 12-volt includes outlets in the instrument panel, console, back of console, 1 in 3rd row
and 1 in cargo area (With (AZ3) 40/20/40 split-bench front seats, the outlet on the back of the console is
deleted.)

Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

Assist handles, 1st row passenger and 2nd row outboard seats (With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Vehicle, 1st row passenger assist handle is removed when (7X7) Spot lamps are ordered.)

Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights,
door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat
positions. With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, interior lighting includes dome light, cargo
lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat
positions with control switch in the roof console

Cargo management system

Cargo net (Deleted when (ATD) 3rd row seat delete is ordered.)

Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

Safety-Mechanical

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc, VAC power with Brake Assist



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 8

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps, with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver
and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Included and only
available with (AZ3) 40/20/40 split-bench front seat. With (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle
requires (AZ3) 40/20/40 split-bench front seat and (9U3) SEO front center seat (20% seat) delete. Always use
seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and
child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See
the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Door locks, rear child security

OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for
details.)

Rear Park Assist with audible warning

Rear Vision Camera

LATCH system (Lower Anchors and Tethers for CHildren), for child restraint seats lower anchors and top tethers
located in all second-row seating positions, top tethers located in third row seating positions

Tire Pressure Monitor System air pressure sensors in each tire with pressure display in Driver Information
Center, includes Tire Fill Alert. With (9C1) Police Vehicle (5W4) Special Service Vehicle does not apply to spare
tire.

Theft-deterrent system, electrical, unauthorized entry



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 9

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2020 Warranty Note >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Drivetrain Note:  Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Years:  3
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Corrosion Miles/km:  36,000
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit



John Elway Chevrolet
Mark McMunn - Fleet Director   |   720.284.5255   |   mmcmunn@elwaydealers.net

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK15706) 4WD 4dr Commercial    (  Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  9352.  Data Updated:  Sep 27, 2019 10:03:00 PM PDT.

Sep 29, 2019 Page 10

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.



RESOLUTION 2020-06-01 

 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE ADA EVENT CENTER, 415 W MAIN 

STREE, AS THE OFFICIAL POLLING PLACE FOR THE ADA CITY 

PRECINCT. 

 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 204B.16, subd.1, Polling Places, permits the 

city to change the location of the city polling place. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Ada has changed the polling place from, 16 3rd Ave E, Ada MN,  

known as the Norman County Court House and designated the Ada Event Center 

Building, 415 W Main Street as the designated polling place. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Ada, Norman County, Minnesota 

does hereby designate the Ada Event Center, 415 W Main Street, as the Ada Precinct 

polling place. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the designation of a new polling place shall take 

effect at the August 2020 primary election and the November, 2020 election. 

 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council Member________________ and 

second by member _______________ who moved it’s adoption and a roll call vote on the 

acceptance was recorded by: 

Ayes: 

Nayes: 

Absent: 

 

 

Adopted by the Ada City Council this ____ day of June, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 

Ashley Larson, Clerk/Treasurer   John Hintz, Mayor 


	June Council Agenda Revised 5-28
	May 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	May 18 2020 Special Session Minutes
	2020 May 26 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING (1)
	20200528144048803
	APR2020-Interim Combined Statement of Funds (version 1) (1)
	Sheet1

	17947A_C941ChangeOrderNo1_20200521 (1)
	ADP6DF8.tmp
	Exhibit Change Order X


	17947A_CAPNo.1_20200528_Signed (1)
	21224_20200528_AdaWellheadPlanPhase2Proposal (1)
	Ada Wellhead Proposal
	Ada Timeline
	MB Resume 2016
	WHP references 2019
	WHP Plan Bid 2
	adapddurangov8
	Main Street Bar Permit
	Black PPV 2020 (1)
	Resolution 2020-06-01 Polling Places



